Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Without Prejudice

Dear Lkk

Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Monday, 1 July 2024 9:12 AM

assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)

Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)

RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 01/07/2024

Follow up
Completed

Kindly assist to survey the Bike today

LKK Auto Consultants

S/N Workshop

Address Contact no.

Claim Ex.

Claim no.

TP Veh

1 | Sanfu Motor

#02-43/44 Autobay@Kaki Bukit 9061 3299 MEI

KIV

KIV

FBB6934




{EXTERNAL} Re: FW: KIV REF - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE FEB6934

Mei <motor@sanfumotor.com.sg:
To Work Shop Estimate (5G)
Cc @ Lim, Stewart: @ Yong, Patrick; @ Seah, Andy; ' Anna; O Lilian Chia; ' Info

@ If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

Dear Sir / Madam

We appoint LKK to survey the bike for us.

Please Input survey details below

Date of Survey{refer below .. .\J.) 01.07.2024

All survey arrangement required one working day in-advance notice & before 3pm

Workshop name Sanfu Motor Pte Ltd
Survey Location Address 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-43/44 Autobay@ Kaki Bukit
Choice of surveyor LKK Auto Consultants
Contact Person & Phone Number Xing Guo Qiang
Best regards,

Mei | 9061 3299

SANFU MOTOR PTE LTD

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sq

)

2 Liberty

v <
p Insurance.

From: Seah, Andy
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 6:03 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto)
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<rajes@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 01/07/2024

Dear Lkk

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK Auto Consultants

S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no.

1 | KT Garage Auto Bay@ Kaki Buki #01-04 Kai 82981957 CMSL IVS24/1240

** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day**

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg
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